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>From: Gerry Armstrong [SMTP:gerry@gerryarmstrong.org]

>Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2004 5:19 PM

>To: Andrew Wilson

>Subject: Re: Ex Parte Application for Order Permitting filing of
>Reply Brief

>

>At 02:06 PM 3/10/2004 -0800, you wrote:

> >Dear Mr. Armstrong;

> >

> > | am writing to inform you that | will appear ex parte in

> > Department L of

> >the Marin Superior Court seeking an order permitting the filing of our
> >reply brief on either Friday, March 12 or Monday, March 15, depending on
> >when the reply brief is ready for filing.

> >

> > \ery Truly Yours,

> >

> >

> >

> > Andrew H. Wilson

>

>

>Dear Mr. Wilson:

>

>|f it will only be March 15, please also on March 15 send me the brief
and,

>as sensible, the exhibits digitally as an e-mail attachment.

>

>|f it will be March 12, you can take a chance on it getting to beautiful
>B.C. and charming Chilliwack by FedEx by March 15, which would mean that |
>could have your brief before the hearing. But it's pretty risky, so |
>suggest you e-mail me the brief whenever you file it.

>

>Yours sincerely,

>

>Gerry Armstrong

From: Gerry Armstrong [SMTP:gerry@gerryarmstrong.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2004 7:38 PM

To: Andrew Wilson

Subject: RE: Ex Parte Application for Order Permitting filing of Reply
Brief

At 11:34 AM 3/11/2004 -0800, you wrote:
>| will email you the Brief no later than the time it is filed, and the
>entire filing will be fed-exed that day.

http://www.gerryarmstrong.org/50grand/legal/a7/wilson-ga-re-exparte-ap...
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Dear Mr. Wilson:

Thank you. Please send me your ex parte application and the Court's
ruling.

Yours sincerely,

Gerry Armstrong

Envelope-to: gerry@gerryarmstrong.org

From: Andrew Wilson <AHW@WilsonCampilongo.com>

To: "'Gerry Armstrong™ <gerry@gerryarmstrong.org>

Subject: RE: Ex Parte Application for Order Permitting filing of Reply Brief
Date: Sat, 13 Mar 2004 07:34:00 -0800

Organization: Wilson Campilongo

X-Mailer: Microsoft Internet E-mail/MAPI - 8.0.0.4211

Here is the ex parte application.. The Court gave us until Monday, March
15, to file a reply, and moved the hearing to March 23. will send Reply on
Monday.
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